

# Brontë Jackson

An organised, disciplined and experienced Graphic Designer and Illustrator.

Experience in producing postcards, images and drawings (digitally and physically) including a variety of design commissions.

Perfectionist approach to creative work with an ambitious drive to curate and deliver a quality end product.

Excellent time management skills in the working environment whilst balancing multiple events/projects whilst maintaining a keen eye for detail.



E: brontej95@gmail.com

L: [www.linkedin.com/in/bronte-jackson-882083166](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bronte-jackson-882083166)

W: [brontedesign.co.uk](http://brontedesign.co.uk)

M: 07936 220554

## Key Attributes

Photoshop  
InDesign  
Illustrator  
Office 365  
Photography  
Procreate

## Education

### September 2014 to July 2017

BA Graphic Communication (2:1),  
Bath Spa University

### September 2013 to May 2014

Art & Design Foundation Course (Merit),  
Arts University Bournemouth

### September 2008 to June 2013

St Mary's Shaftesbury,  
Dorset, England

## Additional Information

2 Day Photography workshop for Social Media  
Full clean driving license with Pass Plus  
Duke of Edinburgh Award (Gold)  
World Challenge, Himalayas (July 2011)  
PADI scuba diving open water qualification

References are available if required

## Employment History

### May 2022 to Present

Creative Assistant, By Word of Mouth, London  
**Develop ideas** for food bar presentation and canape presentation trays for seasonal menus and themed events.

**Translate ideas** into effective mood boards for creative proposals that creates impact and captures the imagination of the client.

**Research and development** into event suppliers and trend spotting within the food, fashion and style industry, in order to identify new creative opportunities and presentation ideas.

**Identifying and purchasing** of design and presentation equipment whilst **managing the relevant budgets**.

### March 2021 to May 2022

SEN Teaching Assistant, Garratt Park School, London  
Provided tailored support to children with a variety of special needs in the classroom.

### February 2018 to September 2020

Creative Assistant, By Word of Mouth, London  
**Responsible** for **assembling** graphical elements, illustrations and mood boards for event proposals using Adobe Creative Suite applications.

### June 2016 to February 2018

Waitress, The Bath Arms Pub, Horningsham  
Helped **facilitate** the smooth running of the team whilst on shift.